
 1 

SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 

DIVISION OF FINANCE 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 

     Phone: 316 660-7255    Fax: 316 383-7055               
    

http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp       
 

 

 

      REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 #18-0044 
SEDGWICK COUINTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY ORGANIZATION (SCDDO) 

ASSESSMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM CAPACITY FOR SERVING INDIVIDUALS WITH 

INTELLECTUAL AND/OR DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES (IDD) 

   Addendum #1 

 
June 21, 2018 

 

The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a bid. Here are some 

clarifications regarding the proposal for a study on the transportation system capacity for serving individuals 

with IDD in Sedgwick County. 
 

Statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific statements are italicized.  

 

1. What are the project requirements, objective, what is the RFP is looking for? 

  

Answer: Discussion was conducted at a function in April pertaining to transportation for IDD individuals 

in Sedgwick County.  IDD individuals face many challenges, specifically mentioned were: 

1. Safe and adequate transportation for CDDO eligible individuals. 

2. Limited transportation options for residents living outside of Wichita. 

3. Accessible transportation. 

 

We would like for firms to explore and address the gaps in providing transportation for IDD individuals, 

assess our current system to show our strengths/weaknesses, and recommend potential solutions. 

 

2. Master Plan?  One to one survey, a way to reorganize the whole system.  Address logistic and 

communication problem?  And provide a Master Plan of recommendation? 

 

Answer: Yes, to Master Plan.  Plus identify how a Master Plan for IDD individuals could connect or work 

with city and county transportation of the general population.  The Wichita Area Metropolitan Planning 

Organization (WAMPO) is conducting assessments and could be a source for information. 

 

3. Do you have a point of contact for WAMPO? 

 

Answer: Trisha Thomas but she is for general resources only. 
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4. Is there a specific program for item #4 or is the analysis separate? 

 

Answer: I can’t help shape your proposal.  Intent would be based on what exists and what is needed and 

any recommendations to fill in the gaps. 

 

5. So it’s tied to #3? 

 

Answer: A Master Plan and how it should look for the IDD population. Analysis suggestions for 

improvement and how to get there. 

 

6. An alternative would equal implementing cost.  We have gone with people with no money and we 

have been able to find solution on funds.  What resources for funding do you have? 

 

Answer: SCDDO has no budget for providing transportation.  No direct influence.  We are looking for a 

deep and better understanding of SCDDO transportation for IDD individuals by stakeholder, IDD 

individuals and their parents.  We want to identify plan needs and how they can be implemented. 

 

 

Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and deliver on or 

before1:45 p.m. CDT Tuesday July 17, 2018. Late proposals will not be accepted and will not receive 

consideration for final award. 

 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID RESPONSE PAGE” 

 

 
Britt Rosencutter 

Purchasing Agent 

 

 

 

BR/fy 


